BRISTOL
RESOURCES

Corporation

6655 South Lewis
Suite 200

Tulsa. Oklahoma 74136
(918) 492-7900

FAX (918) 492-7944

December 20, 1995

State of New Mexico
District I

1000 W. Broadway
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: Donna

RE: J.A. Foster #5
Sec. 34-19S-36E
Lea Co., NM

Dear Donna:

Bristol recently drilled the above referenced well and
have sent a C-104 form setting up Petro-Source to haul the
oil in the test tank. Since then, we have hooked up the
pipeline to Tex-New Mexico Pipeline, who will be the oil
gatherer. We are enclosing an amended C-104 form to make
this change and also add Warren Petroleum as the gas
purchaser. We are still working on the well, so a
completion report will follow.

If you have any questions, please contact us at (918) 492-
7900.

Sincerely,
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Lori Livingston
Production Analyst
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